
Scanstrut Ltd. 

 

April 10, 2025 

 

Federal Communications Commission  

Equipment Authorization Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

USA 

 

Attn:    OET Dept. 

 

Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2APUP-SC-CW-04G 

 

          Applicant: Scanstrut Ltd. 

 

 

Dear Examiner, 

 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2APUP-SC-CW-04G 

originally granted on 3/18/2025. 

 

Due to the partial update of the components in the red box on the PCB, it is 

necessary to change the original FCC ID: 2APUP-SC-CW-04G. This change 

will only affect the wireless charging data demodulation part, and the RF circuit 

will not be affected. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Name: George Bowles    Date: April 10, 2025 

 

Title: Manager      

 

Signature of applicant： 


